Test Valley ™%

Borough Council

Notice of Meeting

Northern Area Planning
Committee

Date: Thursday 11 July 2019
Time: 5.30 pm
Venue: Conference Room 1, Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, Andover,

Hampshire, SP10 3AJ

For further information or enquiries please contact:
Sally Prior - 01264 368024
sprior@testvalley.gov.uk

Legal and Democratic Service
Test Valley Borough Council,
Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road,
Andover, Hampshire,

SP10 3AJ
www.testvalley.gov.uk

The recommendations contained in the Agenda are made by the Officer and these
recommendations may or may not be accepted by the Committee.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SCHEME

If members of the public wish to address the meeting they should notify the
Legal and Democratic Service at the Council's Beech Hurst office by noon
on the working day before the meeting.


http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Membership of Northern Area Planning Committee

MEMBER WARD

Councillor C Borg-Neal (Chairman) Andover Harroway
Councillor P Lashbrook (Vice-Chairman) Bellinger

Councillor I Andersen Andover St Mary's
Councillor Z Brooks Andover Millway
Councillor T Burley Andover Harroway
Councillor C Donnelly Andover Downlands
Councillor C Ecclestone Andover Millway
Councillor L Lashbrook Charlton & the Pentons
Councillor N Lodge Andover Downlands
Councillor N Matthews Andover Romans
Councillor R Rowles Andover Winton
Councillor V Harber Andover St Mary's

Councillor A Watts Andover Millway



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Northern Area Planning Committee
Thursday 11 July 2019
AGENDA

The order of these items may change as a result of members
of the public wishing to speak

Apologies

Public Participation

Declarations of Interest

Urgent Items

Minutes of the meeting held on 20 June 2019

Information Notes 4-9
19/01029/VARN - 24.04.2019 10-32

(OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: PERMISSION)
SITE: Land surrounding Vespasian Road, Andover,
Hampshire, SP10 5JP ANDOVER TOWN (ROMANS)
CASE OFFICER: Mrs Mary Goodwin




Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

ITEM 6
NORTHERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

INFORMATION NOTES

Availability of Background Papers

Background papers may be inspected up to five working days before the date of the
Committee meeting and for four years thereafter. Requests to inspect the
background papers, most of which will be on the application file, should be made to
the case officer named in the report or to the Development Manager. Although there
is no legal provision for inspection of the application file before the report is placed
on the agenda for the meeting, an earlier inspection may be agreed on application to
the Head of Planning and Building.

Reasons for Committee Consideration

The majority of applications are determined by the Head of Planning and Building in
accordance with the Council’s Scheme of Delegation which is set out in the Council’s
Constitution. However, some applications are determined at the Area Planning
Committees and this will happen if any of the following reasons apply:

e Applications which are contrary to the provisions of an approved or draft
development plan or other statement of approved planning policy where
adverse representations have been received and which is recommended
for approval.

e Applications (excluding notifications) where a Member requests in writing,
with reasons and within the stipulated time span, that they be submitted to
Committee. A Member can withdraw this request at any time prior to the
determination of the application to enable its determination under delegated
powers

e Applications submitted by or on behalf of the Council, or any company in
which the Council holds an interest, for its own developments except for the
approval of minor developments.

e To determine applications (excluding applications for advertisement consent,
listed building consent, and applications resulting from the withdrawal by
condition of domestic permitted development rights; Schedule 2, Part 1,
Classes B, C, D, E, F, G, and H of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 or as amended) on which a
material planning objection(s) has been received in the stipulated time span
and which cannot be resolved by negotiation or through the imposition of
conditions and where the officer's recommendation is for approval, following
consultation with the Ward Members, the latter having the right to request
that the application be reported to Committee for decision.

Page 4



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Public Speaking at the Meeting

The Council has a public participation scheme, which invites members of the public,
Parish Council representatives and applicants to address the Committee on
applications. Full details of the scheme are available from Planning and Building
Services or from the Committee Administrator at the Council Offices, Beech Hurst,
Weyhill Road, Andover. Copies are usually sent to all those who have made
representations. Anyone wishing to speak must book with the Committee
Administrator within the stipulated time period otherwise they will not be allowed to
address the Committee.

Speakers are limited to a total of three minutes per item for Councillors on the Area
Committee who have personal interests or where a Member has pre-determined
his/her position on the relevant application, three minutes for the Parish Council,
three minutes for all objectors, three minutes for all supporters and three minutes for
the applicant/agent. Where there are multiple supporters or multiple objectors
wishing to speak the Chairman may limit individual speakers to less than three
minutes with a view to accommodating multiple speakers within the three minute
time limit. Speakers may be asked questions by the Members of the Committee, but
are not permitted to ask questions of others or to join in the debate. Speakers are
not permitted to circulate or display plans, photographs, illustrations or textual
material during the Committee meeting as any such material should be sent to the
Members and officers in advance of the meeting to allow them time to consider the
content.

Content of Officer’s Report

It should be noted that the Officer’s report will endeavour to include a summary of the
relevant site characteristics, site history, policy issues, consultations carried out with
both internal and external consultees and the public and then seek to make a
professional judgement as to whether permission should be granted. However, the
officer’s report will usually summarise many of the issues, particularly consultations
received from consultees and the public, and anyone wishing to see the full
response must ask to consult the application file.

Status of Officer’'s Recommendations and Committee’s Decisions

The recommendations contained in this report are made by the officers at the time
the report was prepared. A different recommendation may be made at the meeting
should circumstances change and the officer's recommendations may not be
accepted by the Committee.

In order to facilitate debate in relation to an application, the Chairman will move the
officer's recommendations in the report, which will be seconded by the Vice
Chairman. Motions are debated by the Committee in accordance with the Council’s
Rules of Procedure. A binding decision is made only when the Committee has
formally considered and voted in favour of a motion in relation to the application and,
pursuant to that resolution, the decision notice has subsequently been issued by the
Council.

Page 5



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Conditions and Reasons for Refusal

Suggested reasons for refusal and any conditions are set out in full in the officer’s
recommendation.

Officers or the Committee may add further reasons for refusal or conditions during
the Committee meeting and Members may choose to refuse an application
recommended for permission by the Officers or to permit an application
recommended for refusal. In all cases, clear reasons will be given, by whoever is
promoting the new condition or reason for refusal, to explain why the change is being
made.

Decisions subject to Completion of a Planning Obligation

For some applications, a resolution is passed to grant planning permission subject to
the completion of an appropriate planning obligation (often referred to as a Section
106 agreement). The obligation can restrict development or the use of the land,
require operations or activities to be carried out, require the land to be used in a
specified way or require payments to be made to the authority.

New developments will usually be required to contribute towards the infrastructure
required to serve a site and to cater for additional demand created by any new
development and its future occupants. Typically, such requirements include
contributions to community facilities, village halls, parks and play areas, playing
fields and improvements to roads, footpaths, cycleways and public transport.

Upon completion of the obligation, the Head of Planning and Building is delegated to
grant permission subject to the listed conditions. However, it should be noted that
the obligation usually has to be completed sufficiently in advance of the planning
application determination date to allow the application to be issued. If this does not
happen, the application may be refused for not resolving the issues required within
the timescale set to deal with the application.

Deferred Applications
Applications may not be decided at the meeting for a number of reasons as follows:

* The applicant may choose to withdraw the application. No further action
would be taken on that proposal and the file is closed.

* Officers may recommend deferral because the information requested or
amended plans have not been approved or there is insufficient time for
consultation on amendments.

* The Committee may resolve to seek additional information or amendments.

* The Committee may resolve to visit the site to assess the effect of the

proposal on matters that are not clear from the plans or from the report.
These site visits are not public meetings.

Page 6



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Visual Display of Plans and Photographs

Plans are included in the officers’ reports in order to identify the site and its
surroundings. The location plan will normally be the most up-to-date available from
Ordnance Survey and to scale. The other plans are not a complete copy of the
application plans and may not be to scale, particularly when they have been reduced
from large size paper plans. If further information is needed or these plans are
unclear please refer to the submitted application in the reception areas in Beech
Hurst, Andover or the Former Magistrates Court office, Romsey. Plans displayed at
the meeting to assist the Members may include material additional to the written
reports.

Photographs are used to illustrate particular points on most of the items and the
officers usually take these. Photographs submitted in advance by applicants or
objectors may be used at the discretion of the officers.

Human Rights

The European Convention on Human Rights” (‘ECHR”) was brought into English
Law, via the Human Rights Act 1998 (“HRA”), as from October 2000.

The HRA introduces an obligation on the Council to act consistently with the ECHR.
There are 2 Convention Rights likely to be most relevant to Planning Decisions:

* Article 1 of the 1st Protocol - The Right to the Enjoyment of Property.

* Article 8 - Right for Respect for Home, Privacy and Family Life.

It is important to note that these types of right are not unlimited - although in
accordance with the EU concept of “proportionality”, any interference with these
rights must be sanctioned by Law (e.g. by the Town & Country Planning Acts) and
must go no further than necessary.

Essentially, private interests must be weighed against the wider public interest and
against competing private interests. Such a balancing exercise is already implicit in
the decision making processes of the Committee. However, Members must
specifically bear Human Rights issues in mind when reaching decisions on all
planning applications and enforcement action.

Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC)
The Council has a duty under the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006 as follows: "every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard,

so far as is consistent with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of
conserving biodiversity".

Page 7



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

It is considered that this duty has been properly addressed within the process
leading up to the formulation of the policies in the Revised Local Plan. Further
regard is had in relation to specific planning applications through completion of the
biodiversity checklists for validation, scoping and/or submission of Environmental
Statements and any statutory consultations with relevant conservation bodies on
biodiversity aspects of the proposals. Provided any recommendations arising from
these processes are conditioned as part of any grant of planning permission (or
included in reasons for refusal of any planning application) then the duty to ensure
that biodiversity interest has been conserved, as far as practically possible, will be
considered to have been met.

Other Legislation

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that
determination of applications be made in accordance with the Development Plan
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The Development Plan for the
Borough comprises the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016), and ‘made’
Neighbourhood Plans. Material considerations are defined by Case Law and
includes, amongst other things, draft Development Plan Documents (DPD),
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and other relevant guidance including
Development Briefs, Government advice, amenity considerations, crime and
community safety, traffic generation and safety.

On the 19" February 2019 the Government published a revised National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF). The revised NPPF replaced and superseded the previous
NPPF published in 2018. The revised NPPF is a material consideration in planning
decisions.

So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the
revised NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development. Decisions
should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable development. This does not
change the statutory status of the development plan as a starting point for decision
making. Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations
indicate otherwise. Where a planning application conflicts with an up to date
development plan, permission should not usually be granted. Local planning
authorities may take decisions which depart from an up to date development plan,
but only if material considerations in a particular case indicate that the plan should
not be followed.

For decision-taking, applying the presumption in favour of sustainable development
means:

e Approving development proposals that accord with an up to date development
plan without delay; or

e Where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which
are most important for determining the application are out of date, granting
permission unless:

Page 8



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

o The application of policies in the revised NPPF that protect areas or
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the
development proposed; or

o Any adverse impact of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the
revised NPPF when taken as a whole.

Existing Local Plan policies should not be considered out of date because they were
adopted prior to the publication of the revised NPPF. Due weight should be given to
them, according to their degree of consistency with the revised NPPF (the closer the
policies in the Local Plan to the policies in the revised NPPF, the greater the weight
that may be given).

Page 9



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

ITEM 7

APPLICATION NO. 19/01029/VARN
APPLICATION TYPE VARIATION OF CONDITIONS - NORTH

REGISTERED 24.04.2019

APPLICANT Ms T Ogbourne, Stonewater Ltd.

SITE Land Surrounding Vespasian Road, Andover,
Hampshire, SP10 5JP, ANDOVER TOWN
(ROMANS)

PROPOSAL To vary condition 12 (Approved plans) of

16/00474/FULLN (New houses for social housing to
replace 3 existing disused car lots; new entrance
porches, bin stores and improvements to external
landscape works to existing houses and provision of
new on-site parking to houses; public realm
improvements including highways works and
landscaping including new fencing, landscape and
parking improvements) - To allow alterations to
elevations, rear access to properties and alterations to
fence line/access to Block B

AMENDMENTS Details of fence level and siting to rear of Block B,
submitted 22.05.2019; Hard and soft landscape
details, materials, landscape management plan, porch
and bin store details submitted 20.06.2019.

CASE OFFICER Mrs Mary Goodwin

Background paper (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D)

1.0
11

2.0
2.1

INTRODUCTION
The application is presented to the Northern Area Planning Committee in
accordance with the Member and Officer interests protocol.

SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The site extends to approximately 1.4 hectares and lies within a residential
area in the settlement of Andover. The site comprises 41 existing houses and
9 flats, with private enclosed gardens, access roads, shared parking courts,
laybys and paths. It lies to the west of Roman Way and is accessed via
Vespasian Road. The existing residential development is 2 and 3 storey,
predominantly arranged within short terraces and cul de sacs. The houses
have red brick elevations with tiled pitched roofs and white upvc window
openings. Within the development are small areas of green amenity space,
with semi-mature trees scattered throughout the area. The terraced houses
and flats are of a similar character and age and are linked by a network of
footways and estate roads. Land levels drop gradually towards the south of
the site.

Page 10



3.0
3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0
4.1

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

PROPOSAL

The application seeks planning permission for a variation to the approved
plans for a residential development, previously approved (at appeal) under the
provisions of planning permission 16/00474/FULLN. This granted permission
for the construction of 9 two storey dwellings within a terrace of four 2-bedroom
dwellings (Block B); a terrace of three 2-bedroom dwellings (Block C); and a
pair of semi-detached 3 bedroom dwellings (Block A). The existing permission
(and the current variation) are submitted by a Housing Association to provide
100% affordable housing. This is to be secured through a revised legal
agreement. The new houses would replace three separate parking
areas/courts. Each new dwelling is to be provided with private off-road
parking, porch and bin store. Under the approved scheme, the existing houses
within the site are to be altered, with parking spaces to be provided within the
frontages of most of the existing dwelling (to offset the removal of the parking
courts), with new enclosed bin stores to the frontages, new porches and
landscaping.

The proposed variations to the approved plans are minor in nature, and are set
out below:

e The external design and finish for the new dwellings has been revised.
Panels of dentil brickwork, in a contrasting brick, are proposed to the
front and rear elevations of the 9 new dwellings (these were previously
shown detailed with cedar cladding panels under the approved
scheme);

e The window sizes and positions have been slightly revised to ensure
consistency between the floor plans and elevation plans;

e The gardens to the rear of Block B have been reduced in length by 1-
2m, and rear access gates have been added to provide access to the
rear footway. The proposed gap between the rear garden fences and
the footway, to the rear of Block B, is to be a 1-2m wide planted strip
(the strip increases in width towards the north east).

In addition to the above revisions, details have been submitted during the
course of the current application, to accord with the details already submitted
in compliance with conditions, for application 16/00474/FULLN, showing hard
and soft landscaping, a landscape management plan, bin store designs and
finishes, porch designs and finishes, levels and materials.

A section 106 legal agreement is currently being prepared in respect of the
provision of 100% affordable housing on the site and an update on progress
will be set out within the Committee Update Paper.

HISTORY

17/00868/FULLN - 8 new build social housing residential properties to replace
3 disused parking courts; new entrance porches to existing dwellings, bin
stores and improvements to external landscape works to existing houses and
provision for new on-site parking to houses. Improvements including new
fencing, landscape and parking improvements. Permission 17.07.2017.

Page 11



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0
6.1

6.2

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

16/00474/FULLN — 9 new houses for social housing to replace 3 existing
disused car lots; new entrance porches, bin stores and improvements to
external landscape works to existing houses and provision of new on-site
parking to houses; public realm improvements including highways works and
landscaping including new fencing, landscape and parking improvements.
Permission granted at appeal, 13.11.2017.

15/01980/FULLN — 10 new dwellings for social housing, 26 new porches with
bin stores and improved parking to existing dwellings, play area, fencing,
landscape and parking improvements - Withdrawn — 09.12.2015.

TVN.00340/1 - The erection of 41 dwellings Permission subject to conditions
and notes — 19.06.1975.

CONSULTATIONS
Highway Engineer — No objection.

Housing — No objection.

Landscape — No objection.

In principle, satisfied with the proposals put forward, however it is noted that to
the rear of Block ‘B’ there is now access provided and there is a gradient. Soft
landscaping required to the rear of Block ‘B’.

[Officer Note: Additional landscape details and sections have been provided to
clarify the treatment of the slope and to show a new planted strip between the
footpath and boundary fence to the rear of Block B. The fence is to be sited at
a similar level as the path. This is considered to satisfactorily address the
comments of the Landscape Officer].

REPRESENTATIONS Expired 28.05.2019
Andover Town Council — No comment.

2 x representations of objection from local residents (96 Vespasian Road; 20
Caesar Close):

e There is already a disproportionate amount of social housing compared
to privately owned or privately rented occupants in this area;

e The car parks are well used and parking in the area is difficult. 12
vehicles park in the car park in the evenings. Where will these cars
park when the development is complete and how will the additional
tenants parking be accommodated? What parking surveys have been
undertaken in nearby areas? Residents already park on junctions and
obstruct roads;

e The dwellings should be built at Augusta Park or Picket Twenty, or in a
less congested area. Roman Way is well populated and more families
now have cars than in the past;

e The A343 is much busier and traffic is much heavier in recent years,
traffic is constant, the area will be too cramped and we will be forced to
relocate; and

Page 12



7.0
7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0
8.1

8.2

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

e The schools at Knights Enham and Roman Way are already over-
subscribed, where will the new families send their children to school.

POLICY
Government Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG)

Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016)(RLP)

Policy COM2: Settlement Hierarchy

Policy E1: High Quality Development in the Borough

Policy E2: Protect, Conserve and Enhance the Landscape Character of the
Borough

Policy E7: Water Management

Policy E8: Pollution

Policy LHW1: Public Open Space

Policy LHW4: Amenity

Policy T1: Managing Movement

Policy T2: Parking Standards

Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD)
Andover Town Access Plan
Affordable Housing

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS
The application seeks planning permission for minor revisions to the approved
plans for a development of 9 new affordable dwellings and for alterations to the
existing housing stock within the site. The development benefits from an
extant planning permission and therefore, the material planning considerations
are associated with the proposed revisions to the proposed landscaping (and
fencing positions at Block B), external finishes and windows. The planning
considerations are set out below:

e Principle of development
Impact on the landscape and design
Tree impacts
Residential amenity considerations
Highway considerations and parking
Affordable housing

The principle of development

The application is for a variation to a previously approved scheme, and the
principle of development has therefore already been accepted by the Council.
Notwithstanding this, the site lies within a built up area of Andover, where
development is supported, in principle, by RLP policy COMO02.

Page 13



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Impact on the landscape of the area and design

RLP Policy E1 permits development if it is of a high quality in terms of design.
To achieve this, development should integrate, respect and complement the
character of the area in which the development is located in terms of
appearance, scale and building styles. Policy E2 seeks to ensure the
protection, enhancement and conservation of the landscape of the Borough.

The area is characterised by simple short terraces, of two storey housing,
interspersed with green amenity space, trees, roads and footways, arranged
around the access roads off Vespasian Road. The current proposal does not
include any revisions to the size, scale, form, or siting of the buildings, which
are as previously approved under permission 16/00474/FULLN.

Revisions to new housing designs

The proposed external changes to the buildings are minor and would have a
modest impact on the external appearance of the dwellings, when compared
against the approved plans. The proposed substitution of the previously
approved cedar cladding panels to the front and rear elevations of the new
houses, with contrasting panels of dentil brickwork, would provide an attractive
design and contemporary finish. It is also noted that the proposed brickwork is
likely to require less maintenance than cedar panels. In all other respects, the
designs are very similar to that previously approved, with some minor revisions
to the window sizes and positions.

The proposed variation is considered to be acceptable, with regard to the
impact upon the character and appearance of the development and its
landscape setting, with regard to the provisions of RLP policies E1 and E2.

The proposed details of porches, bin stores, external materials, hardstandings
and landscaping

During the course of the current application, additional details have been
submitted to show the proposed hard landscaping and planting details,
landscape management, material finishes, porches and bin store designs. The
proposed details are consistent with the details previously submitted in
compliance with conditions associated with the approved scheme
(16/00474/FULLN).

Tree impacts

No changes are proposed within the current application that would have any
implications for the existing, or proposed additional, within and around the
development. The proposals are considered to be acceptable with regard to
trees, in accordance with RLP policy E2.

Residential Amenities

Policy LHW4 of the local plan permits development where it provides for the
privacy and amenity of its occupants and those of neighbouring properties.
There are two elements to the consideration of residential amenity. Firstly, the
amenity of the future residents of the new houses, and secondly the impact of
the proposal upon the amenities of the occupiers of the existing neighbouring
properties.

Page 14



8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Impact on the amenities of the future occupiers

The proposed variation would have no significant or additional implications or
impacts for the future occupants of the new development. The new dwellings
would each have an enclosed and private rear garden of at least 9m depth.
Parking, bin storage and hard and soft landscaping is proposed to the
frontages and garden sheds are to be provided within rear gardens. The
layout provides for adequate private amenity for each dwelling in accordance
with the provisions of RLP policy LHWA4.

Impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties

The proposed variation results in no significant additional impact upon the
existing residential properties, when compared against the approved scheme,
with regard to amenity considerations including overlooking, shadow, light and
sunlight, privacy and outlook.

Highway impacts

No changes are proposed to the access and parking arrangements for the
development, within the current variation, against the previously approved
scheme.

Parking
It is noted that third party representations raise concerns about the loss of the

existing parking courts within the scheme, stating that the existing parking
courts are well used and that the loss of these areas would result in additional
parking pressures on adjoining roads, to the detriment of amenity. This issue
was fully and satisfactorily addressed within the previous applications
(16/00474/FULLN and 17/00898/FULLN), which were supported by Transport
Statements, including day and evening/overnight parking surveys. The
approved scheme (planning permission 16/00474/FULLN) shows 56 off road
car spaces, to be provided within the layout, largely within new property
frontages, with further spaces available within new laybys and on the street.
No changes are proposed to the previously approved parking layout, within the
current variation application and the parking provision is considered to be
acceptable, with regard to RLP policy T2.

Cycle storage

The proposed dwellings are to be provided with sheds within their rear
gardens, meeting the requirement for secure on site cycle storage, as set out
under Annex G to the local plan.

Affordable Housing

The proposal is for a variation to the approved plans, for a development of 9
additional affordable dwellings on the site. The application is submitted by the
Housing Association, Stonewater Ltd, a registered affordable housing provider.
Although the development of 9 new dwellings falls below the usual threshold to
trigger a requirement for affordable housing, as set out in RLP policy COM7,
the applicant offered a Unilateral Undertaking (or UU) at appeal, to secure the
housing as 100% affordable. The Planning Inspector accepted the UU and
noted that it affirmed ‘the applicants clear intention’ to provide affordable

Page 15



8.15

8.16

8.17

9.0
9.1

10.0

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

housing’ on the site (appeal decision letter, 13.11.2017, para 5). The current
application does not seek to vary this and at the time of writing, a legal
agreement is progressing towards completion, to carry forward the
requirements of the UU and secure 100% affordable housing under the current
variation. The status of the s.106 agreement will be updated within the
Committee Update Papers.

Third party representations have raised concerns about the disproportionately
high level of social housing provided with the area and the proposed increase
in this provision. The provision of 9 additional units of affordable housing is
proposed to meet an identified local need and the Housing Officer has raised
no objection to the proposal. This level of provision forms part of the approved
scheme, as agreed at appeal (16/00474/FULLN). It is noted that within the
vicinity of the site, there is a mix of housing tenures and types.

Conditions

During the course of application, additional details have been submitted to
show proposed hard landscaping and planting, landscape management,
material samples and finishes, porches and bin store designs. These reflect
the current proposal and plans, and are submitted with regard to the
requirements of conditions attached to the approved scheme
(16/00474/FULLN). These details are currently being assessed and the
recommended conditions will be updated to reflect this assessment, within the
Committee Update Papers.

Other Matters

A third party has commented on the limited capacity of local primary schools to
accommodate the additional pressure that will be generated by the
development. It is noted that contributions towards educational infrastructure
would not normally be sought by the local planning authority for a development
of this size (less than 10 dwellings) under Government Guidance and RLP
policy COM15.

CONCLUSION

The proposed development, as set out within the current variation application,
would improve the housing stock within the site, and complement and integrate
with the character of the area, without detriment to the amenities of the
occupiers of the existing and proposed dwellings or highway safety. In these
respects the proposal complies with the relevant policies of the Revised Local
Plan and is acceptable.

RECOMMENDATION

PERMISSION subject to:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun within three
years from the date 13.11.2017
Reason: To comply with the provision of Section 91 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by Section 51 of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.

Page 16



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any
order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification), no buildings, structures or works as defined within
Part 1 of Schedule 2, classes A, B, C and E of that Order shall be
erected or undertaken on the site.

Reason: To protect the character and appearance of the area, with
regard to Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policies E1 and
E2.

Development shall take place in accordance with the materials
schedule and samples submitted with this application, unless an
alternative schedule of materials is first submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The relevant works shall
be carried out in accordance with the approved sample details.
Reason: In the interests of visual amenities in accordance with
policy E1 of the Test Valley Borough revised Local Plan 2016.

No development shall commence until details of both hard and soft
landscape works have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the local planning authority. These details shall include:

)] earthworks showing existing and proposed finished levels or
contours;

i) means of enclosure, retaining structures walls, steps, railings,
and gates;

i) boundary treatments;

iv) vehicle parking layouts;

V) other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas;

Vi) hard surfacing materials;

vii)  minor artefacts and structures e.g. furniture, play equipment,
refuse or other storage units;

viii) an indication of trees and hedgerows to be retained together
with measures for their protection;

iX) for the soft landscape works details shall include planting
plans, written specifications and schedule of plants noting
species;

X) an implementation programme, including phasing of work
where relevant;

Xi) a management plan, including long-term design objectives,
management responsibilities and maintenance schedules for
all landscaping areas.

The landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with the

approved details before any part of the development is first

occupied in accordance with the agreed implementation
programme. The completed scheme shall be managed and/or
maintained in accordance with the approved scheme of
management and/or maintenance.

Reason: To protect and enhance the amenities and landscape of the

locality and development, having regard to policies E1, E2 and

LHWA4 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 2016.

Page 17



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Removal of the hardsurfacing and construction works shall take
place only between 08:00 and 18:00 on Monday to Friday and 08:00
and 13:00 on Saturdays and shall not take place at any time on
Sundays or on Bank or Public Holidays.

Reason: To protect the amenities of the area and neighbouring
residential properties, in accordance with Test Valley Borough
Revised Local Plan Policy LHWA4.

No development shall take place, including any works to remove the
hard surfacing, until a Construction Method Statement has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The Statement shall provide for:

i) the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;

ii) loading and unloading of plant and materials;

iii) storage of plant and materials used in constructing the
development;

iv) wheel washing facilities;

V) measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction;

vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from
demolition and construction works;

The approved Construction Method Statement shall be adhered to
throughout the construction period for the development.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety and the amenities of the
area, with regard to Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan Policies
T1, T2 and LHWA4.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any
order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification), no windows or openings other than those expressly
authorised by this permission shall be constructed on the side or
end elevations of the dwellings hereby permitted.

Reason: To protect the privacy and amenities of the neighbouring
residential properties, with regard to Policy LHW4 of the Test Valley
Borough Revised Local Plan 2016.

No development shall take place until full details of the finished
levels, above ordnance datum, of the ground floors of the proposed
dwellings in relation to existing ground levels have been submitted
to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
levels.

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenity of the area and living
conditions of the neighbouring residents, with regard to Test Valley
Borough Revised Local Plan policies E1 and LHWA4.

No dwelling shall be occupied until space has been provided for 2
bicycles to be parked in connection with it and that space shall
thereafter be kept available for the parking of bicycles.

Reason: To accord with Policy T2 and Annexe G.

Page 18



10.

11.

12.

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

The dwellings hereby permitted shall be constructed to meet the
Building Regulations Optional requirement of 110 litres per person
per day and no dwelling shall be first occupied until this
requirement has been complied with.

Reason: To accord with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan
Policy E5.

Before the preparation of any ground works and foundations for the
development hereby permitted, a scheme, including detailed
drawings of highway works shown in principal on drawing

110 _PLN_100 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details prior to the first occupation of
any of the dwellings.

Reason: In the interests of the function, safety and character of the
local highway network, with regard to Test Valley Borough Revised
Local Plan Policy T1.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in
accordance with the following approved plans:

3976/PL/31

3976/PL/30

3976/PL/21

3976/PL/20

3976/PL/11

3976/PL/10

3976/500

3976/1002

3976/1003

Reason: In the interests of good planning.

Notes to applicant:

1.

In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has
had regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a
positive and proactive approach to development proposals focused
on solutions. TVBC work with applicants and their agents in a
positive and proactive manner offering a pre-application advice
service and updating applicants/agents of issues that may arise in
dealing with the application and where possible suggesting
solutions.

Any works which require alteration to the existing highway network
must be undertaken by the Highway Authority or its appointed
agents. An Agreement under Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980
will be required.

This permission is subject to an agreement under Section 106 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

The developer is required to contact the Council as Street Naming &
Numbering Authority, in writing, enclosing a site layout plan, to
agree a scheme of house numbering, and for the allocation of
postcodes.

Page 19



RSV
R

Vs

/

S
N

T
eanan

12
.

i
U

Y PR

} 3 il
AR 1

CAER! E =

Test Vall
Borough Council

Siteplan

19/01029/VARN

Page 20

THIS PLOT IS PRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF
THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONARY OFFICE © CROWN COPYRIGHT

UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT

AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2013



TZ 9bed

82.78

81.45

KERB/PARKING
LAYOUT

NEW

5300y MFNA A

44 CadCR0 Mak

MO OLES

B84.76

TS EXTENT OF o

ASHED UME DN 3

. %qswe eRE AND HEDGE 1O &8
REMGHVED 2

s
Ik

g oSk

coNan

NS

coNigtng 2

coNIng DNILSH

84.91

84.78

S I S T
solpas,)
P { ‘
S B 25
// II
5 i |/
7
74 @ l—f— 83.60
7 @ l
// |l
/ % i 83.50
4
7 = ) ! il
, - 180
’é, D 1.55
-
v/ 2.41
’--..f‘“/'—"’{
\
1l
- %
S B 9 Z
S Z @)
- oL @ o
e 2 =
= g
D EXSTING \Ig_ Z.
FFFFFF PORCH ‘.z 9
e B et 9]
EXIETING
e HT - PORCH
&=, 8113
: 3 Ly
o M 81.13
D ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ +
ISl i o ao 8 Sy 80.90
0 x N
T
b
Pl
b
£ 5
b
i P
k19539
] FER
o ! ¥ i
R
it
1.
Yol Al B
BO.90
L . g
L “ w X wy
= z
Z ®
@) o
L =
Ve 9
i N 9‘*5“2& ".U_ Z
gt 7. 9]
O wr
(%2
EXIETNG
PORCH
"
80.45
8041+
e %
HH R — —::::_,
- S g’a7
e 435, .
’l ,-.D .

I )

83.68

83.52

\/’X
85.06 &

83.80

[
ood 84>22+
®° T84.3
13
@
84.1
1392
T
83.16 i, P
s i i 2= | ______
e B4.07
&
e b P O
]
o 83.92
83.80 e o
L
83.95
I i ey S
T TS
e g
[¥2)
=t
Z
O
el
T P =
<]
Z
©
[¥2)
e
e
NI
o
T D
T
e
ANAANT DD :
=
== ==l
) o T |
N ~ ‘ﬂ”'—— l FARK(NG \
‘I PARKLNG \
Y
PARKLNG -J‘_
T P S
82.28
08 4
@ b —f{:t\\)
R ‘ o i  parimc ) |
l .- f
e
B i S B e . ﬁ—f—')'l—)—, e 'I
) i 8 i o
| - ~ T e B
il i
et e Loy
=7 i
b
!
" 250
enE
& ‘
PARKlNG‘_—._ o
______ i
83.18 (
= ,_;_‘:_:_{'jr_
814304 i {
i N
: g
! ==
m dddddd =
92 é FARKLNG‘__F—
s g ||| s
=
G e ~ e — ——*—'—I'DT"—
o = ——fr=
= = .qp f
: E! \ o=
i = . ol
7 5 XA
[9) o D
” FARK\NG (Y
82.97 i ]
HHH
i
‘\ BB8) O
82.83 00!
[
8 a
P)\RKLNG_F__
______ 1
— f""=LBI—_1
i l
13
82.79 | @)@ |
ARIENARRNER e :
82,65
\ i 1
|
o V5} "
ll ll ]
i
2 30 |
° L o
]
\ ]
|:| ( l I
\——'
el
82.44 |
o Aecotth N
i EYR)
fie it
b 1 B
&
s 39
82.06
38
]
214 >

BLOCK A

goNaind ONILSH

PARKING

g 82.4%
i

o =)=
Chnsmg L e =TT
pORCH B
Bttt
¥ |
|i R ARG i
] L
R fe ]
cExsANG LD L e
pCORCH
B

87.89
'

S/ PARKING

PARKNG itk

&
B3.36
84,33 e il
__ 83.94 ey
L]
B3.95 1 R3.96
] ! 1 D
| "l. i | \
| ‘ : 1 ®
]
k‘i\83.49 12 ll \ 0
1
LA “ e il 1 1 ‘
; ‘ (
il 1 (
F' el
A l \
A ! |l
( iy i ng 1
u- ‘4 b AT /"j ?é l
‘v'-r" // "'/ A ."/ﬂ’/ ;‘y'}' ’:..,,," " 4 WG
% ',‘\g’/ i ’/P’A:R,@NG raiyral :,LT”;'/‘/ f/é;' 9
¥t i / v’ sunity e \1“/
o < | 1
) |
i) l 1 (
: ‘ e |l
2 | - 1 o He3.59
i
9 1 y :
< P ARKING 1 | f
- \ i ;
% et \ | ‘ e 83.70
Bﬁ A= T | 1 =
v ‘ -
. 83.93
z )
1
Z L]
B3.89
83.91 %
e
93.90
83.70 3
- 558 83.28
EXISTING BUILDINGS )
%
EL: 2
)%%’ 82.30
@ 5
& = EXISTING BUILDINGS
@ Q % @
81 At
el i \"\@% gl thl ot AT,
. 81.59/+! \@ s S R
~41 - e = by T
- 1 |‘H 1 -F_"JT 1 i ¥ Dj\FARKlNé Eé Q
e _J||l § s I || : ) p?ﬂw@ ek ‘\ //
a5 ez JIE parknG 1 \
(f |]'L ll '|l FARKING l“[—"l i i 1 @ ] \ //
X HG Sy O bl g ey @ Eros <
e @ i T D e i
o AR s) Ill li = = B T e =2
o i D A== % b
B e e e 0
-~ D 5
P D .
QW
s "SSS‘Z\ENDA‘?E?;E%?L
NEW KERB AND ) e
PARKING LAYOUT e Y
-7 ™~
NEW KERB AND - T, Rags e, o
ARKING LAYCUT e, et =82 T g ik TN 46 N
P s Lij, - = -_1— fi AARKIG P . ] . _,’\ Q
sy 2 g b | B ARKING e =T i i, 4.5\\ t ¥ \
— i T | PARKING O s \ \...,.."' J \
— _I— 1 PARKING 1 o e e B ~ \\rk jl\“""'_" Y
1 A ARKING U e e S Rl g
o 44
Y e - - | »
g s S _e 1
- == S 4 82.72
1
JEESSIN OB o
""" aenBnERil 1T NEW FENCE UNE To B2.77
ACCOMMODATE NEW
KERB/FOOTWAY LINE
82.62
2.53
82.54
o =
43 Pt 7]
[ ] Li?‘l .Z-
Z 3
) 2.44 ‘.‘2 =
P é el =
o = ‘_5 ‘%
:i =
z Z =) z
8] 5 o &) &
jus] = 42 wr
< = &
5 2
Zz
@ ! B2.33
v
B2.2
82,34
\"\
82.38 ] -
41 | .
. 1
REARAR NANNEEE S 82.50) o
- !
1
+ | |
i ! ] { ‘a0
| | Mgl ! ! |
4 | 1
; 1 ‘ ‘“ i [
| i | | W 1
I i : | ]
| ]u - s ~
1 | [ -7
\ P P
l oy ——
oy L p— 81.93
(- I i ! \ o
- ! o
1 ‘ l
ol (A *
i 1
'I | T \\ b
" = ' | ZANEERL
O ! * N ~
O, r__,___——‘ // e
|
Q ! ! | i o
! | ] ] Y
! i ! t | \\ \\
1 i : o x E
-
i i "t I| i Y g 81.77
1 I ‘r’ =~ ~
[ i
0.52 Ial 1
| = i ‘
— ||'I {\ Il
"l 1 l‘. 3
B N N e i (
o) NS
\ ]
i
! . .
L lll| PARKHE e 81.62

OFFICER NOTES

BLOCK C

BLOCKB

«  Allrights described in chapter IV of the copyright, designs and
patents act 1988 have been generally asserted

Where any drawing is to be read in conjunction with another,
including specialists, the two drawings shall be cross-checked
and any discrepancies reported to the architect before the
work is putin hand

All dimensions are in milimetres, all levels are in metres, unless

shown otherwise

Any discrepancies in dimensions or details on or between these

drawings/specifications should be drawn to the attention of the
boon brown and or the engineer in writing for clarification

¢ Drawing prepared solely for the use of client, as detailed in text

box, and is not to be copied, lent or used by any third party
without written permission

External Works Legend

=————1

1800mm High Close Boarded
Timber fence on concrete posts

1800 x 2400mm Patio comprising
&00 x 00mm Pre-Cast Concrete
norrslip surface patio slabs

High Quality and Heawy Duty Rotary

Washing line with a galvanised post
bedded in concrete

Boundary planting in accordance
with the latest edition of the Boon

Browen Landsca ping drawings and
to the LPA approval

Denotes bin store locations to

individual properies. Please refer 1o
draing - 3976/ 000

Denotes driveway brick paver
locations to individual properties.
Im accordonce with the LPA
cpproved materials

Propcosed Tree Planting in
accordance with the latest edition
of the Boon Brown Landscaping
drawings and 1o the LPA approval

o e i k. Dencotes free to be remaved as per
7 ¢ the approved proposed site plarn -
110_PLN_100 Rev O produce by
{ ACG Architects
3. £
x N f
» {
{ >
% ~
"\.L b
T, e, T
_|
D
21
<
D
7}
<
o8]
=4
o
c
Q
>
(@)
o
c
>
Q.
D
zZ
e
=
@®
>
>
=
D
QD
3
Q
=]
3.
>
(o]
(@)
o
3
3
=
D
D
H
H
[
=%
<
N
o
=
©
Rev | Date | Description Drn

pPOOOO
' w

OON DIoWN

ARCHITECTS

O

www. boonbrown.com
infc@boonbrown.com

Motivo Unit 33A T: 01935 420803
Alvington  Spaces Business Centfre T: 0207 4989158
Yeovil 15-17 Ingate Place F: 01935 475466
Somerset  London W:

E:

BA20 2FG  SW8 3NS

Project

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT
VESPASIAN ROAD,
ANDOVER

Client

ASHCOT CONSTRUCTION

Drawing Title

EXTERNAL WORKS PLAN

Scale

1-200 @ AQ Date  APR 19

Drawn 3 CHKD
T.Twidale
DWG No.

3976/500

(C)COPYRIGHT



LHORAJOD(D)

- LLAd/9Lee

A ‘ON OMa

- SIOPIML’L

MIHD umeaq

SL AV awa VOO apos dUES - NOSYAd G 'd39 € -V IdAL dUES - NOSYAd G 'd39 € -V IdAL dUES - NOSYIAd G 'd39 € - V IdAL

1 LO1d ¢ 1LO1d 1 LO1d

SNOILVAT1d ¢ - | S1O'1d

(v - 8dA] @snoH) Vv D014 o000 2R o0 o500 7N
R I s R s N ' N N s R N
1 R o S s R | o S e B |
1 - — — | W A N OD-—_o_—_o_—_o_d| |\ I
3JHL Buimniq Oo-—_Oo-—_0O_- O L S0 o e B L S
. : O —o_—_o_—_o_d| oz Vs i ——— | W L)
7 s 7 7 S s 7
oo oY o 0 s i Y i IR, A,
O o_o_oa_d| s 1 - ——— | WA
O-_o_o_od P4 L O-_o_o_Od % 6
A 7z S ” /4 7z /S 2
. 0 —o_o_a_d| 200 o —o-—o_o_d| /00
7C_ruﬁwwﬂm..mzcu I__H__H__H__H__H__H__H__H .\ I__H__H__H__H__H__H__H__H .\
OHSY (] (] () (] AP Ao (] (] (] (] L 0
NOILONILISNOD LODHSY N sCoooSo2d V7 N Coogoooodl |
7 /S s / ‘S ‘S
. /// H__H__H__H__H__H__H__H__H \\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\ /// H__H__H__H__H__H__H__H__H \\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\
uald |IPaeEgogegd| P2 % | e o B e o | W % o
M —o—o_—_o_d| [0 L Mb—o-—o_—_o_d| [k 4
ABEaEaZald| /X I (| e = R = e = | W 72 T
e O-_o_o_od i e O-_o_o_Od o
~ b —_o_o_o_d| [ A ~ bD—_o_o_o_d| [/ R
e 1 R o S s R | 0 L o S e B | 0
O o_o_o_ O ; g Do _o_o O 2 g
et et o R o= e o= R = | B - - e o et o= R = e = | B - -
‘AvOd NVYISVJSIA e e
TVILINAdISF d3SOd0dd - -
| |
S o S=
joaloud o o
| |
O O
~ O ~ O
. . // N\ .| // N |
woo'UMoIquoog@ojul i3 SNE 8BMS  9O4¢ 0Zvd N AN 5O S~ AN -
. . . N N N N
WOD UMOIQUOOT MMM I\ uopuo]  }osIBwWoS . // H_M . // H_M
99¥G/Ly G610 A4 90D|d 8ipbu| /|-G 1 [INOB A ) JED ) e
8516867 /020 L ©4ud) ssauisng soonds  UOIBUIAlY e \\ 05 7 \\ e
€080¢y Ge610 -1 vee Hun OAlJOW el e Ho Il e H o
- s m___H_ - 7z m___H_
S1231IHDUYYYVY
L

UMOIQUOOO

A=
p

d3LVMINOLS

4

uig uonduoseq | aipq | Asy

dUES - NOSHAd G 'dAd € - V IdAL dUES - NOSHAd G 'dA9 € - V AdAL dUES - NOSYAd G 'dA9 € - V AdAL
¢ 1LO1d ¢ 1LO1d 1 LO1d

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11{July| 2019

Page 22

uoissiuied USHUM {NOYHM
Auod paiyy Aup Ag pasn 1o jud| ‘paidod 8q 0} JOu S| pup ‘Xoq
}X8} Ul PaID}BP SO ‘JUSBIID JO 8SN 8y} Joy Ajo|os paipdald Bumpig e
UOIDDIUDID 1O} BullUM Ul JosuIBus 8y} 1O PUD UMOIQ UOOJ
Sy} JO UOIUBLID 8Y} O} UMDIP 8 PINOYS SUOIIDDIDads/sBUIMDID
959} UsoMm}ad O UO S|IDISP IO SUOISUSWIP Ul seloundaiosip Auy e
9SIMIBYLO UMOYS
SSOIUN ‘SOILOW Ul 91D S|9AS) || ‘SIS WI|[IW Ul 810 SUOISUSWIP |IY o
puoy ui ind si jlom
By} 10}q }08}1Y2ID 8y} 0} papodal sa1oupdaldsip Aub pup
POX08YD-550ID 84 ||OYS SBUIMDIP OMm| 8y ‘sislioioads Bulpnioul
“JOY}OUD YHIM UOIDUN[UOD Ul POaI 8Q O} S BUIMDIP AUD 8I19Uyp, e
paLIasso AjjoJousl usag 9ADY gg4| 1op spusipd
pup subisep ‘JYBLAdOD By} JO Al Joidoyd Ul paquosep Siubu Iy e

— B B
- ——— — |
- N N I
- \ \ n
- N N n
- N N I
- N N n
|| \ \ (]
- N N I
- N N [
- ﬂ ﬂ |
[ | AN N [
- \ \ [
- \ \ H
- — \ — \ N
|| o @. \\ O @. \\ ]
|| (. 7 ® 7 (. s ® / ]
] O s 4 (| s / ]
- O Vi s O Vi 4 H
[ | O = a \\ O = a \\ | ]
| O = (| o ]
- =4 AN / - AN / 8
- o Y L o N L i
|| [ e [ N 7 ]
] O - O - 7 ]
- O ]
|| [ = [ ]
|| O - a - ]
] O (| |
|| O 5 O 5 ]
|| [ O |
|| a a ]
] O O ]
- = N (i N ]
|| a ~ a N ]
] O 5 N O 5 N |
- ! W o~ O W H
] O s O |
- (i e (i Il
| a - a - Il
- o4 e oY el Il
] (. s (. - ]
- - i H

| L H_




Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Feature Brick

RWP RWP
7

sve o o)~ /9 SVP
= 53 [

o

BATHROOM BATHROOM
BEDROOM 2
. )
I}
N LANDING LANDING
- [i
N AC WARDROBE STORE T
JEp— PE— / % N~ NG 1 1 | Y A
N ' T e——
— P - S~ P - —El8IT—_ p=—— -
[ ‘ [
! | MASTER BED
) seoedom: ) seoedom:
X BEDRO‘OM\ L ) BEDRO‘OM\
| m |
|%

RWP Feature Brick

PLOT 1
TYPE A - 3 BED, 5 PERSON - 93m?

FlRST FLOOR PLAN scale 1-50

RWP Feature Brick

Feature Brick

PLOT 2

TYPE A - 3 BED, 5 PERSON - 93m?

RWP
o

/ \\ o O
/ \
: |
| SITTING ROOM |
%J \\ / O O %J
/
p v
N P C
:’7777‘\\\\77 Htl ==
| \ I
s A\ ! oo
N\
| STQRES, | =l
A S———
S gy o
— | To o
s S
Z\ B | ° ° N IO
g | o 5 g
= el ==
N B ‘ * 1o ol >~ |BggL___1___ |
L e
P B ‘ 9 0 ‘ 7777777777
P R — I N N 505 1 [ o S
\ @ \
T STORE ‘L J‘ ***** 1

%

RWP Feature Brick

PLOT 1
TYPE A - 3 BED, 5 PERSON - 93m?

GROUND FLOOR PLAN scale 1-50

Page 23

PLOT 2

TYPE A - 3 BED, 5 PERSON - 93m?

RWP
17
j r— - — —
BEDROOM 2
WARDROBE STORE
P =
/
~
|
| MASTER BED ]
%
Feature Brick RwP
RWP
@
v =1
———
\ O
\ —_
\
SITTING ROOM | |
/ |
/
/ J
- C
O O
o O
) )
) ¢
O
|
| ¢ S
\ o B
O D
L N % o| ™~
|
— @
|
|
__
e o ~N
/ N\
/ KITCHEN / DINER \
\ /
N /
| %,
RWP

Feature Brick

e Allrights described in chapter IV of the copyright, designs and
patents act 1988 have been generally asserted

e  Where any drawing is to be read in conjunction with another,
including specialists, the two drawings shall be cross-checked
and any discrepancies reported to the architect before the
work is put in hand

e Alldimensions are in millimetres, all levels are in metres, unless
shown otherwise

e Any discrepancies in dimensions or details on or between these
drawings/specifications should be drawn to the attention of the
boon brown and or the engineer in writing for clarification

e Drawing prepared solely for the use of client, as detailed in text
box, and is not fo be copied, lent or used by any third party
without written permission

Rev | Date | Description

4
LE

T

-

TONEWATER

OOON DIOWN

ARCHITECTS

O

Motivo Unit 33A T. 01935420803
Alvington  Spaces Business Centre T: 0207 4989158

Yeovil 15-17 Ingate Place F: 01935 475466
Somerset  London W: www.boonbrown.com
BA20 2FG  SW8 3NS E: info@boonbrown.com
Project

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT
VESPASIAN ROAD,
ANDOVER

Client

ASHCOT CONSTRUCTION ,\’Qm-

CONSTRUCTION

Drawing Title

BLOCK A (House Type - A)
GROUND & FIRST FLOOR
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT PLANS

Scale

Date

1-50 @ Al MAR 19
Prawn T Twidale cHd
DWG No. Rev.
3976/PL/10 -
(C)ICOPYRIGHT



LHORAJOD(D)

AD

- lendr9see

‘ON OMd

- SIOPIML’L

@IHD umeaq

61 dVW a10q IV ©® OG-l 5006

SNOILYAITA 9 - € S1O1d
(g - ©dA] @snoH) 4 XDO1d

3jiL Buimpiq

NOILONYLSNOD 1ODHSV

fusi|o

JIAOANY
‘AvOd NVISVdSIA

INIWdO13AId e \ ] AUG/ - NOSY¥Id ¥ ‘A3 -9 3dAL W6/ - NOSY¥Id ¥ 'QIF -9 3dAL W6/ - NOS¥3d ¥ ‘39 2 - 9 IdAL A6/ - NOS¥3d ¥ 'Q38 ¢ - € 3dAL
TVILNIAISIY QISOdOYd A6/ - NOSY3d ¥ ‘38 T - € 3dAL o Lo o1 ety Aty

joaloud mU ._. O 4 n_

WOod'UMOIqUOOQ@OoUl SNE 8BMS  9O4¢ 0Zvd _ _
WOD UMOIQUOOG MMM M uopuo]  osIBWOS — e e —— _
. _ T T e —
99¥GLy SE610 90D|d 8ipbu| /|-G 1 ACEIN i E=itE \\ L \\ — - —_— —
8516867 L0Z0 il ©HUSD ssdulsng so00dS  UOOUIAY H B J —1 H J — J - yy | e e— —]
€080z SE€610 L VEE Hun OALOW s y —1 Y — B y — ya —
O I A= — A= — O Vi —] [ // —]
- | / | ] / | ] / | [ | 7 1
= — |/ — | = —1 i —
S123LIHDYHYYVY H HK | —1 H | —1 Hl| /7 —1 K| = —
- - // (@ - I AN t@ - I 1|/ — I - / I
| I ° — 7 — Ol ° p—— 7 — N 2 5 —1 K| — —
- H N Sdll —1 O N o4l — |\ ° —— 7 —1 Hf 2 —
] [ | - | [ | - 1 [ | 1 L] \ O 3 |
] | \ O (. I | \ - (. I | N - [ e I | N o o (. e I
N — — . — —
O N oY —1 O N o4 —1 O N o4 — K N o4l —
000 ol — ol — — ‘ ’
H O L [} AN —1 K L () AN —1 O \ oY —1 O \ oY —
o N —— N — N —— AN — O | N —_— S — O . N —
o — M —1 o —1 N —
1 ] — ] 1 - \ (i N 1 1 (i N |
e | e _ — _ =0 : == — F — ool —
f 1 1 I 1 T 1 o \ O g N ]
- __ 1 T 1 [ |
—] I —
% — 5 A =1 N P il i = ‘ 1 I ]
m | _ ,_.___. _.________ _..;__ J 5 —
ol 5 L { i L s 1 ad - O - O |
o - - —
- o - o . ) —
- - " ) —]
O O . ) —
N -l M N - M M M —
N N ]
uig uonduoseq | aipq | Asy ~ IPo ~ IPo N H o < - —
NP o NP o O |IPo N = —
- - . - \MD \MD /M_H_ . = —
== P == == Em= —]
e O e O e O M —
P 2o P 2o S 2o == —
= [ Z = - i ] —
| 7 O 1
| g L I —]
T 1 ]
_ —
¥

Page 24

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11|July| 2019

M6/ - NOSd3d ¥ 'd39 ¢ - 9 AdAL M6/ - NOSd3Ad ¥ 'd39 ¢ - 9 3dAL M6/ - NOSd3d ¥ 'd39 ¢ - 9 AdAL W6/ - NOSd3d ¥ 'd39 ¢ - 9 AdAL

w - !/ -
2H64 " NOSdd ¥ /(38 ¢ =8 3dAL €10O1d v 1LO1d G1lO1d 92 101d

?2101d

P
”
-
/TN /TN —
” O O
/ \ ’ \ —
O [ |
7 77, 7 7, ; 7 7 7
o od|77777 >0, od|7777 >0, —
/TN LI g s A2 eI g v A2 —
o RN o o | Vo000 | Vo o |/ 00| o —
1 ‘g o &
(] 7 77 7 77, (] O OISR/ II Y % s (] I IR IR 0 0
d| K O dl| [0 S d| 70000 0 —
/s 7, ‘S S s ‘S S 7 l /s /s ‘S 7, |
O VI A e AN O ] ” I ALl 7 O 5 AP ALl 7
7, 7 7 7 7, 7 7 e |
al o227 TR O d| (77777 Gt d| 7777 G
s & & 7/ g g 7 7/ ” g g 1
_H__H \\\\ o \\\\ % \\\\\\x \\\\\ _”__H O - \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 8. \\\\\\\\\\\\ O - \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ @@ \\\\\\\\\\\\ ]
L 2 G 7 " { ; s g 4 4 2 5 7 g s —
O \\\\\\\ \\\\\\ 7 \\\\\\ o O O \\\\\\\ \\\\\\ 9 \\\\\\ 7 (=) \\\\\\\ \\\\\\ % \\\\\\ 0 —
O\ 200 0K O O A Gl O At AP |
_H__H . (% _H__H _H__H (L L, _H__H (0 I IrI NS —
v, /s 7 S S S S 7 7, v IS S S |
O PPN ARSI IR, O (| A IR S (] R IS IIAILY, S
K\ ) O (= G, I (. AP, I
O LI I O O oK s A O X s 4 —
(= G SN O [ DR IS A [ DR, A, |
O L S Y [} O DR Ao (] DN Wyt 2t
g 7 s ¢ v Y —
(= SIS, ISR (= O W 7x0 L sy d\| |7 7 G —
O DN 0 7 O O LR IS () LR I —
O R, OIS IR (- d| ’ s (m | W s ’ N
\ 2 o vz 2 5 o o 7 —
(] DR It O O SIS ANt O 0N Y |
[ S Sy IS A [ [ % /s 9, S - IS PSS I
(=) N T 2SS S S S S
AL o — ) O
O N N (= (= (. |
S| (00 |07 — - - —
‘S S ‘S </ /] 1
(] z Z z 1
O —
-I E
(] O —
O H__H_ H__H_ I
= = = —
H__H_ H__H_ H__H_ H__H_ —
O O (] (] |
= = = = —
H__H_ H__H_ () () I
- o N = N m_— -
O O N O N O
N N N —
~ O N H__H_ N H__H_ N H__H_ |
AN AN —
AN - AN - B S P o
N N -
N - AN = ] 3 |
NN H__H_ N H__H_ 7 H__H_ 7 H__H_ —
\E oD Mo L ) e ) —]
y H__H_ e H__H_ , H__H_ , H__H_ —
7 Ve |
V| 4 - s 3 4 )
s |
- == g = = i = i —
s 7 —
v’ O O I
s - | |
£ O —
[ |
{
1 T
)g _ww [ T
o
e
=

uoissiuied USHUM {NOYHM
Aupd paiyt Auo Ag pasn Jo jus) ‘paldod 8q O} JOU S| pUD ‘XOg

}X8} Ul PaID}BP SO ‘JUSBIID JO 8SN 8y} Joy Ajo|os paipdald Bumpig e

UOIPDLUDID 10} BULLM Ul Joaulbus ayj 10 puD UMOIG UOOJ

Sy} JO UOLUBHD Y} O} UMDIP 89 PINOYS SUOIIDILIDadS/sBUIMDIP

250U} Usomiad IO UO S|IDLP IO SUOISUSWIP Ul SSIoUndaldsip Auy e

SSIMIBYLO UMOUS

SSS|UN ‘SBILW Ul 1D S|9AS) ||D ‘SSU2WI|IL Ul 81D SUOISUSWIP ||y e
pupy ul ind sI yJom
By} 81049Q }08}Iy2I0 8y} 0} paylodal seioundaldsip Aub pup
Pa328Y2D-55010 8q [IPYS SBUIMDIP OM} 8y} ‘sislipioads Buipnioul

“JOY}OUD YHIM UOIDUN[UOD Ul POaI 8Q O} S BUIMDIP AUD 8I19Uyp, e
papassp Ajpiauab usaqg aAbY gg4 | +op sjuaipd

pup subisep ‘1YBLAJOD By} JO Al Jo1doyd ul paquosap siybu Iy e




Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Feature Brick

RWP

Feature Brick RWP Feature Brick RWP Feature Brick RWP
. 2 P —— 7z S —— P —_—r
I ] I | I | I
PN PN N N
\ / \ / \ / \ /
\ \ \ \
| MASTER BED j | MASTER BED j | MASTER BED j | MASTER BED j
BATHRO AC BATHRO AC BATHRO AC BATHRO AC
| / | / | / | /
LANDING |/ . LANDING |/ . LANDING | / / LANDING | / )
<7 O ; // /// ; // /// ; // /// ) D) ; // ///
o | VA | A W7 7 o W7 7
J o |/ - |/ - |/ - de |/ -
R\ . TN~ | . TN~ | TN~ | = I
[ [ | \JJ -
BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2
] I ] I ] ]
Z I B N —— I 227 1 Z
RWP Feature Brick RWP Feature Brick RWP Feature Brick RWP Feature Brick

PLOT 3

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

FlRST FLOOR PLAN scale 1-50

Feature brick

A
//r\\
~N
7 N
\
// !
‘ \
SITTING ROOM |
O O
i \ :
/
\\ y
N s
o O ~ 7
- — = o O
O
- o olo— T
|
o S |
O
o ol |
P —

KITCHEN

D.04

RWP

PLOT 3

Feature brick

PLOT 4

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

RWP Feature brick
Z |
7 T~
v \\
/ \\
/
c—— \
|
SITTING ROOM ‘D 5
q \ :
= \ //
N /
N ;e
-0 S~ - o O
O
A S - 1T 1 - = — = -
: ::o [} ] oj: |
<:::> ‘
¢ 5 i
; . , !
s 7 PR N |
———
! / ‘ —————"
i / ST ; | I
i) 27 I — | W/C
H / 7 ! [ P
e | |

E=======

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

GROUND FLOOR PLAN scale 1-50

K

D.04

TCHEN

RWP

PLOT 4

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

Feature brick

PLOT S

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

PLOT 6

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

RWP Feature brick RWP Feature brick RWP
Z 7| I
7 T~ 7 T~
~ ~
- AN - AN
/ / \\
/ /
. | ! . | ! o
SITTING ROOM \ SITTING ROOM \
/D O /D O
1 \ 1 \ /
e \ e \ , —=
\ \ Y
N N
O O ~ 7 o o ™ -7
—_ = = o o0 —_ = = o o0 =
O O
e e I - e e I -
C — @ O O @ | C — :Co O O 03: | C —
@ ‘ @ ‘ @
4 > i 4 > i
; . , \ ; . , \ ;
o . N | o . o1 | )
7 ST | — I / ST | — I / ST |
L . | L W/C L . | L W/C L -
Prd s 7 V7 27
WA ]: B WA ]: B WA
Wy 7 I Wy 7 I W 7 I
| | | |

E=======

D.04

KITCHEN

E======—

RWP

Feature brick

PLOT S

Page 25

TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

=

KITCHEN

RWP

Feature brick

PLOT 6
TYPE B - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

All rights described in chapter IV of the copyright, designs and

patents act 1988 have been generally asserted

Where any drawing is fo be read in conjunction with another,
including specialists, the two drawings shall be cross-checked
and any discrepancies reported to the architect before the

work is put in hand

All dimensions are in millimetres, all levels are in metres, unless

shown otherwise

Any discrepancies in dimensions or details on or between these
drawings/specifications should be drawn to the attention of the
boon brown and or the engineer in writing for clarification

Drawing prepared solely for the use of client, as detailed in text

box, and is not fo be copied, lent or used by any third party

without written permission

Rev | Date | Description

4

T

-

g STONEWATER

OOON DIOWN

ARCHITECTS

O

Motivo Unit 33A T. 01935420803
Alvington  Spaces Business Centre T: 0207 4989158

Yeovil 15-17 Ingate Place F: 01935 475466
Somerset  London W: www.boonbrown.com
BA20 2FG  SW8 3NS E: info@boonbrown.com
Project

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT
VESPASIAN ROAD,
ANDOVER

Client

ASHCOT CONSTRUCTION

ASHCOT
CONSTRUCTION

Drawing Title

BLOCK B (House Type - B)
GROUND & FIRST FLOOR

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT PLANS

Scale Date

1-50 @ Al MAR 19
Prawn T Twidale cHd
DWG No. Rev.
3976/PL/20 -
(C)ICOPYRIGHT



9z abed

il

[T
—E O
7/
- . 5":' i EEI
— (5O e O e O
e i , i - 05
e — // — 4 e
// 0o 0o . 05
) S 3 AN 3
N O N O N O
AN :IE| N :IIZI N :IIZI
h - N ] —
AN - e | =
A Lo - m_—
O O )
- - -
- - -
" " )
- O
O

goopuouuoguouuogno
0oop0oo0oD0OpO0OD0OO0O0OO0Og

00000000000 onosu
00op0op00Op0D0OO000O0C

O0Uo0oooooouooono
ooo0opo0ooOooO0oDOO0OOd

PLOT?
TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

PLOT 8
TYPE C -2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

PLOT 7
TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

PLOT 9
TYPE A - 3 BED, 5 PERSON - 93m?

e Allrights described in chapter IV of the copyright, designs and
patents act 1988 have been generally asserted

e  Where any drawing is to be read in conjunction with another,
including specidalists, the two drawings shall be cross-checked
and any discrepancies reported to the architect before the
work is put in hand

e Alldimensions are in milimetres, all levels are in metres, unless
shown otherwise

e Any discrepancies in dimensions or details on or between these
drawings/specifications should be drawn to the attention of the
boon brown and or the engineer in writing for clarification

e Drawing prepared solely for the use of client, as detailed in text
box, and is not to be copied, lent or used by any third party
without written permission

Rev | Date | Description Drn

6T0Z KINC(TT - @aniwwo) Buluue|d Baly UISYLION - [1Iouno) ybnoiog AsjjeA 1sal

4
@ STONEWATER

PLOT 7/
TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

PLOT 8
TYPE C -2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

]
o A
=] [ \\ [J O ]
——— N\
p—— N —— N e
— O AN O N O N
O \ O N O N
— oY y — P oY AN — AN
— O , — — I - N
] O 7 O / O \
— oY 4 — oY - = A
O i O e O .
O O O ’
O v O s
(] - O || (] - Ve
— o I —r ol ||
— 0 — —
— 04 — —
— O —— -] —
O O
— —— —
— —
1 T T |
1 I T |
]
1 (] - T
- - [ \\\ — T o Hr— — r |
— O AN 1 — O AN 1 I - — —1
(] N O N (] N
— —— —] —— N — —— N —1 [
— O . —-— — O N —-— — O SN — =
- (- i ] o — — O - ~ ]
— o e — — o4 e — — o —1 [
I . ] 1 - ] I . ] |
— o B | I — O - — O P — [
[ e [ -
— ] O e ] (] I —1 [
— — —] —HP oYL |l — [

OOON DIOWN

ARCHITECTS

O

01935 420803
0207 4989158
01935 475466
: www.boonbrown.com
info@boonbrown.com

Motivo Unit 33A

Alvington  Spaces Business Centre
Yeovil 15-17 Ingate Place
Somerset  London

BA20 2FG  SW8 3NS

ms T

PLOT 9
TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

PLOT 7
TYPE A - 3 BED, 5 PERSON - 93m?

Project

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT
VESPASIAN ROAD,
ANDOVER

Client .
ASHCOT CONSTRUCTION 5%,

Drawing Title

BLOCK C (House Type - C)
PLOTS 7 - 9 ELEVATIONS

Scale 150 @ Al Date  MAR 19

T.Twidale CHKD — _

Drawn

GN°3976/PL/3] Rev. _

(C)ICOPYRIGHT



Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

Feature brick RWP Feature brick RWP Feature brick RWP
Y 2 Z1
o/ o/ | o/ |
o~ ] ]
Ve BN e BN e AN
***** |BEDROOM 2, | ~  [BEeDROOMZ2, | 7 [seoroom2, |
- - L -
L L [

STORE STORE STORE
¢ / AC / AC £) / AC
I: 52 N . ~ . Bl ~ e,

mi } // Z T } // 7 — 1 } // 7
LANDNG |/ |7 LANDNG [/ .77 LANDING [/ .77
= ‘ }// /// =7 }// /// =J }// ///
°[ o BATHROOM o N o 0@@ o o o@@ ~
—_ gy . g g
— 1 I ! — 1 I S N — 1 I _ !
W17 W o W o
Ve - U R | S — 7 - D | m— S 7 - N ] ] e S
MASTER BED MASTER BED MASTER BED
\ I \ I = \ I
S N R N | S O N I | S L ~ ] == I
5
— WARDROBE L WARDROBE — WARDROBE
2
RWP Feature brick RWP  Feature brick RWP  Feature brick
PLOT 7 PLOT 8 PLOT 9
TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m? TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m? TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?
FlRST FLOOR PLAN scale 1-50
Feature brick RWP Feature brick RWP Feature brick RWP
A ' > 7] | I 7 I
i X ] ¥ X ' X X
@ @
S|
G o d G| d d
/D/ - \D D/ - | )Zl/ -
/ / ] /
—_— S / /
/ / L /
S { SITTING ROOM = { SITTING ROOM { SITTING ROOM
\ \ \
\ \  C—
u \ u N\ AN
O O O O | O
0 0 %? 0 0 %? 0O 0 %?
! ) ! ] ! ]
i 52 iWC i : % iWC i : % iWC
— o . B S e B S e B
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, o g
KITCHEN KITCHEN KITCHEN
RWP Feature brick RWP  Feature brick RWP  Feature brick
PLOT 7 PLOT 8 PLOT 9

TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

GROUND FLOOR PLAN scale 1-50

TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

Page 27

TYPE C - 2 BED, 4 PERSON - 79m?

e Allrights described in chapter IV of the copyright, designs and
patents act 1988 have been generally asserted

e  Where any drawing is to be read in conjunction with another,
including specialists, the two drawings shall be cross-checked
and any discrepancies reported to the architect before the
work is put in hand

e Alldimensions are in millimetres, all levels are in metres, unless
shown otherwise

e Any discrepancies in dimensions or details on or between these
drawings/specifications should be drawn to the attention of the
boon brown and or the engineer in writing for clarification

e Drawing prepared solely for the use of client, as detailed in text
box, and is not fo be copied, lent or used by any third party
without written permission

Rev | Date

Descripfion Drn

®

g STONEWATER

-

OOON DIOWN

ARCHITECTS

O

Motivo Unit 33A T. 01935420803
Alvington  Spaces Business Centre T: 0207 4989158

Yeovil 15-17 Ingate Place F: 01935 475466
Somerset  London W: www.boonbrown.com
BA20 2FG  SW8 3NS E: info@boonbrown.com
Project

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT

VESPASIAN ROAD,

ANDOVER

Client e
ASHCOT CONSTRUCTION ASHCOT

CONSTRUCTION

Drawing Title

BLOCK C (House Type - C)
GROUND & FIRST FLOOR
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT PLANS

Scdle 1,50 @ Al Pate MAR 19
Prawn T Twidale cHd
DWG No. Rev.
3976/PL/30 -
(C)ICOPYRIGHT




Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

1HOEA0XD) sunad UsjLs oY

H Ayod pyug AUD AQ Pesn 4o jus) 5 84 0} JoU § PUD “0q
[ o} U Pemiop 10 JURL3 JO 850 BY) 8j05 pemdaid Blawoid ¢
- NOO _. \ 0 R Om” UOUDOWIDI 16} BUM U 1921sBuS Bl 10 PUD LA0IY OS]
] “ON DM

84§ 10 UCYUAHD BY} O} LIADIP 8 PONS SUCHDILATHBUMOD
85514 UBRYEG IO UO FIDISP IO UOTUSLED W 1HOUDTBITP AUy o

N SIOPIMLL BENISLO WHOYS
{ $391UN 9GO 4 31D HBASE [0 SBASUAL Uy 810 SUOFUSIP Y ¢

AXHD umelg Puny 4 4nd 5 p0c

8y} 810189 126442 Yy 0f Pajiodal saPURdRIIE Aud puD

61 AYW o Y ® 00l g P8198y2-51012 aq [Py SBUDIP 0wy Y} IO Bupni
10q ©2§ "BYJOUD LA LOYOUNTUOD Ly Pra) 8G 0} 5} BUMDP AUD SlsM o

PepanD /go1usB U2eq BADY BRS( 19D HU2IDA
PUO $UBSEP JUBPAGOD BUL JO Al 18}8DYD U PAUDIEP SIUBU Y ¢

(8 20014) VO NOILDIS 3US
SHIOM TYNIILX3

ol Bupanig

vod

NOILONMAISNOD 10DHSY

wepo

AIAOANY

‘avod NVISVdSIA
INIWJO13A3A
TYIINAQISIY Q3SOdOdd

Joeford

worwaoiquooqeol 3 SNEGMS  OZ (RVE
OO WADIGUOOT WA P uopuo]  Jatialtios
99SLFSEAI0 2 3001 9B £1GL 1094
851486V L0Z0 L SIURD S5BUSNG $900TS  LoyBUAY
€0202F SE610 3L VEEWN  oayow

O

SL1231LI1HDOHY

UMOIQUOOG

02006

21708
ATLYMINOLS

H

uoyaimsed [ epoa | aex ]
n 1

T AT Y

L

[ eNale

CTETDaR
/is\\\

10 MATCH PLOT BOU

QR

Eaiay

1CH PLOT BOUNDARY

=
-}
a
TO MA

Page 28



Council - Northern Area Planging Comi
>

o
2
4 ) . 5 Q w
8 s, s 2 = Q O =
8 ®E 8, 9g ] 5
) o3 o8 =]
2 g e ° £ IR 4T = =
£ 3 el g g 4 £ 55} o]
g3 g2 3 2 5% 9] o
Q0 s o A
2 88 2 539 k20 2" o F
Y o S <ot me a2 [} ~
2 ts2 g 32:3% 35 3 o I
nE 08 20
§  ps% § wgpif 1t 235 xg
8 L 8 358 8% 2% 2 0 0 Q9
- = 7 28858 s Qo %2 o
a8 8+
\\\\xw



pbmg
Typewritten Text
previously approved
layout rear of
block B 
16/00474/FULLN



9] OLLL N7d OlL

A3d ‘'ON OSNIMVdd
ONINNVId OlL
SNLV1S 'ON gor

M MD

A9 d3xXO3IHOD A9 NMVvdd

‘sebueyd uejd

9}IS 0} BNP UOIIeAB|D
JUOJ4 JO BpIS puey
1ybl 03 paddily eale
94035 Ulg pue Buiyue|d

ONINNV1d

dJ04 a3anssli ar/ol/zL o)
440 N9IS

1IN3IITD 904 d3INssli o/z/L d
ONINNV1d

dJ04 a3anssli Sl/L0/1g \4

S310N 3lvda A3d

(T - 1sHun) v >o0ig
SuUOIIeA®|T dSg¢ pasodoid

I1LIL ONIMVAdA

Y A00I(Q SuolleAd|a

JOAOPUY
peoy ueisedssA

103rodd

AINNVD
NIVI1dddWNVHD

(e}
—
o
N
W, YN'02°S10931YydJeboe®)|ew
N 0SY L 95¢L(O) v+
i
® NNZ 129y ‘ediysdweH
2 2x031sbuIseq
IS 198415 UOPUOT |
m uneg urepasgudeyd auly
g - -
£ MN'0D’'SLO3LIHOYVOOV
C
S
@
g
<
c
Q
=
S
z
m
c
>
@]
O
<
(@]
>
e
]
m
>
2
<
>
g7
(5]
T
RICICN{V[ele)

Inoy3Im asodind Aue Joj pasn 8q 03 J0N P IUNes
ulepiaguUIRYD 8J4AY AQ Play sI BUIMRIP SIY) JO JYBLIAJOD ay |
‘pJodal

4dd 03 4oy "AJUO UOIF_WLIOLUI O PEPIACID S|y OMA
'S91IRPUNOQ J0BXD YSI|CR}Sd 03 I9PJO Ul JOABAINS

1sie10ads e AQ pa1e|dwod aq Buimelp a1eiedss e asiApe
pue BUIMeIP SIY} UO PaledIpuUl Salepunog [e6a] JO UOIIRI0|
83 40§ A|IGISUOJSaI OU 83 ] JUNeS) ulelaquieyD aJAY
"91IS JJO puUe UO Yy3oq suofjesado

|eUOI3ONJISUOD Bulelapun uaym Ajdde |ji3s suoiiebl|qo
A324eS %9 Y3|eaH [eWJoU S,1030813U0D) 96eYded MIOM 3yl
38|

|eul} pue ||nJ e se PaJapISUOD 8 J0U PINOYS SWa}l 9S8y |
‘'snopJezey Ajje;uaiod

Buiaq se uejd A194eS g Y1|eaH aU1 Ul Paljilusp! sia)jew
A394BS 9 Y3|eaH a3 0} UMBID S| UOI3USIIe S,40308I3U0D) 9y |
'SOOUBUILIOD

MIOM AUR 81043( 10931YDJY 8y} 03 paliodal aq 03 sBuimelp
SJUR}NSUOD U9aMIa] Sa1ouRdaldsIp AUY SBUIMEIP
S,J99UIBUS Y3IM UOI3OUN[UOD Ul peal 8g 0} SBUIMeIP ||V

'91IS UO PaX09yd ag 03 SUOISUBWIP ||V

‘S31ON

I
ww 000k 009 0

IV © S¢Z:l

juneo uiepiaquiey) aJAy
—-< WYBLIAdOD B

uoneas|3 Jeay

00§ N1d 0L}
Buimelp o} Jajoy -abelols pasodoid

18s100p 8|gnop paze|b pawel; DA Aale

SIOMXJLIQ pal BN,

s|aued pijos

|[aued poom paje|s [edILaA

SMOpUIM pawel) DA AeiD

adidumop
Jajem ulel wnuiwnje pajeod Japmod

Jaddoy pue Jaynb xoq
wnuiwnje payeod Jjapmod Aalb yleq

so|i} Aejo je|4

panoidde

Aisnoinaid

uoleA8|g JuoJ4

Y

Page 30


pbmg_1
Typewritten Text
 previously approved elevations block A

pbmg_2
Typewritten Text


Olzl N7d OlL

A3d 'ON ONIMYAd

ONINNVId OlL

SNLV1S 'ON gor

MD MD

A9 d3MO3IHD A9 NMVAd
‘sebueyd ued
9}IS 0} B8NP UOIIeAB|D
JUOJ4 JO BpIS puey
1ybl 03 paddily eale
94035 Ulg pue Buiyue|d
ONINNVd

404 a3anssli al/oL/eL 3
440 N9IS

AIN3ITD d04 d3anssli a/e/e a
ONINNVd

404 a3anssli Sl/L0/12 o)

FUSWIWIOD U104 PoaNSS| v1/z1/6l d
92IApE uoljeoldde

84d Joj panss| ¥1/S0/6C v

S310N 3ivda A3d

(9 - ¢ syun) g»o0|d
suoeAs|3 digeg pesodoid

I1LIL ONIMVAdA

d 90I]

SuolleAo|a

JOAOPUY
peoy ueisedssA

103rodd

AINNVD

NIVI1dddWNVHD

(e}
—
o
N
W, YN'02°S10931YydJeboe®)|ew
N 0SY L 95¢L(O) v+
i
® NNZ 129y ‘ediysdweH
2 2x031sbuIseq
IS 198415 UOPUOT |
m uneg urepasgudeyd auly
g - -
£ MN'0D’'SLO3LIHOYVOOV
C
S
@
g
<
c
Q
=
S
z
m
c
>
@]
O
<
(@]
>
e
]
m
>
2
<
>
g7
(5]
T
RICICN{V[ele)

Inoy3Im asodind Aue Joj pasn 8q 03 J0N P IUNes
ulepiaguUIRYD 8J4AY AQ Play sI BUIMRIP SIY) JO JYBLIAJOD ay |
‘pJodal

4dd 03 4oy "AJUO UOIF_WLIOLUI O PEPIACID S|y OMA
'S91IRPUNOQ J0BXD YSI|CR}Sd 03 I9PJO Ul JOABAINS

1sie10ads e AQ pa1e|dwod aq Buimelp a1eiedss e asiApe
pue BUIMeIP SIY} UO PaledIpuUl Salepunog [e6a] JO UOIIRI0|
83 40§ A|IGISUOJSaI OU 83 ] JUNeS) ulelaquieyD aJAY
"91IS JJO puUe UO Yy3oq suofjesado

|eUOI3ONJISUOD Bulelapun uaym Ajdde |ji3s suoiiebl|qo
A324eS %9 Y3|eaH [eWJoU S,1030813U0D) 96eYded MIOM 3yl
38|

|eul} pue ||nJ e se PaJapISUOD 8 J0U PINOYS SWa}l 9S8y |
‘'snopJezey Ajje;uaiod

Buiaq se uejd A194eS g Y1|eaH aU1 Ul Paljilusp! sia)jew
A394BS 9 Y3|eaH a3 0} UMBID S| UOI3USIIe S,40308I3U0D) 9y |
'SOOUBUILIOD

MIOM AUR 81043( 10931YDJY 8y} 03 paliodal aq 03 sBuimelp
SJUR}NSUOD U9aMIa] Sa1ouRdaldsIp AUY SBUIMEIP
S,J99UIBUS Y3IM UOI3OUN[UOD Ul peal 8g 0} SBUIMeIP ||V

'91IS UO PaX09yd ag 03 SUOISUBWIP ||V

‘S31ON

uoneas|g Jeay

005 N1d 0Ll |

Buimelp o} Jajoy -ebelols pasodoid

18s100p 8|gnop paze|b pawel; DA Aale

panoidde

Aisnoinaid

SIOMNJLIQ pal BN,

s|aued pijos

|[aued poom paje|s [eoILaA

SMOPUIM pawely DA Aalo)

adidumop
Jajem ulel wnuiwnje pajeod Japmod

Jaddoy pue Jaynb xoq

wnuiwnje pajeod Jjapmod Aalb yleq

so|i} Aejo je|4

 HEm
ww 000k 009 0

IV © S¢Z:l

juneo ulepaquiey)d alAy
WYBLIAdOD B

uoleA8|g JuoJ4

Page 31


pbmg_3
Typewritten Text
previously approved elevations block B


E| Olgl N7d Ol

A3d 'ON 9NIMVAA

ONINNVId OlL

SN1V1S 'ON gor

MD MD

A8 daxO3HD A9 NMVdd
‘sebueyd

ue|d a83I1s 03 asuosdal
ul paddil4 InoAe|
Jun ‘sebueyd ue|d
9}IS 0} B8NP UOIIeAB|D

oo eps pue D H)20|]g suonensls  panoidde Alsnoinaid

9103S UIg pue Buiueld

ONINNV1d
d04 d3aNssl al/oL/zlL 3
440 N9IS
1IN3IND 404 d3NssI al/e/c a
ONINNV1d
d04 d3aNss! Sl/L0/12 0
JUBSWIWIOD U104 PaNSS| 1/2l/6l d
92IApE uoljeoldde
84d Joj panss| ¥1/50/6¢C v

S310N 3lvda A3d

(6 - £ syun) O >201g % €
suolleAs|3 di»gg pasodo.d UOI]BAD|T Jedy UoljeAS|] JuOd 4

I1LIL ONIMVAdA

JOAOPUY
peoy ueisedssA

103rodd

AINNVD

NIVTIIGWVHD B
7 |
| .
| | \ _
YN'02°S10931YydJeboe®)|ew ““ “\ N
0S¥ Ly 952L(O) v+ ““ “ N
olUsd e \“ \ 00S N1d 0L} = “
NNZ LD @41y H ““ / Buimelp o} Jajoy "ebeloys pasodoid = “\ “
oM01sbuIsegq mm N “\ &
199415 UopuoT eyy| mw “\ “ )
1uNeo) uleagquiey) aJAy WW . Wm “
_ . \ g
MN'0D'SLOIALIHOEVYOIV mw 19sJ100p 8|qnop paze|b pawel) DA As1D) mw m
. . |
. \ . .
. \ . |
. \ . .
. \ . .
. . “
. | . .
o Vg, V . \
7

SIOMNDLIQ pal BN,

s|aued pijos

|[aued poom paje|s [eoILaA

Test Valley Borough Council - Northern Area Planning Committee - 11 July 2019

SMOPUIM pawely DA Aalo

adidumop
Jajem ulel wnuiwnje pajeod Japmod

Jaddoy pue Jaynb xoq
wnuiwnje pajeod Jjapmod Aaub yleq

Page 32

RICICN{V[ele)

Inoy3Im asodind Aue Joj pasn 8q 03 J0N P IUNes

ulepiaguUIRYD 8J4AY AQ Play sI BUIMRIP SIY) JO JYBLIAJOD ay |

jelielelcy]

so|i} Aejo je|4
4dd 03 J4ajay "AJuo uoljewlojul 404 paplAoad sally OMA

'S91IRPUNOQ J0BXD YSI|CR}Sd 03 I9PJO Ul JOABAINS

1sie10ads e AQ pa1e|dwod aq Buimelp a1eiedss e asiApe
pue BUIMeIP SIY} UO PaledIpuUl Salepunog [e6a] JO UOIIRI0|
83 40§ A|IGISUOJSaI OU 83 ] JUNeS) ulelaquieyD aJAY
"91IS JJO puUe UO Yy3oq suofjesado

|eUOI3ONJISUOD Bulelapun uaym Ajdde |ji3s suoiiebl|qo
A324eS %9 Y3|eaH [eWJoU S,1030813U0D) 96eYded MIOM 3yl
38|

|eul} pue ||nJ e se PaJapISUOD 8 J0U PINOYS SWa}l 9S8y |
‘'snopJezey Ajje;uaiod

Buiaq se uejd A194eS g Y1|eaH aU1 Ul Paljilusp! sia)jew
A394BS 9 Y3|eaH a3 0} UMBID S| UOI3USIIe S,40308I3U0D) 9y |

‘'SeoUBsWIWOD

MIOM AUR 81043( 10931YDJY 8y} 03 paliodal aq 03 sBuimelp

SJUR}NSUOD U9aMIa] Sa1ouRdaldsIp AUY SBUIMEIP

S,J99UIBUS Y3IM UOI3OUN[UOD Ul peal 8g 0} SBUIMeIP ||V

'91IS UO PaX09yd ag 03 SUOISUBWIP ||V

‘S31ON

. HEm
ww 000k 009 0

IV © S¢Z:l

juneo uiepiaquiey) aJAy
—-< WYBLIAdOD B



pbmg_4
Typewritten Text
previously approved elevations block C


	Agenda
	6 Information Notes
	7 19/01029/VARN - 24.04.2019
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DATE_REGISTERED
	DSP_NAME
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_COF
	DATE_PUB_EXPIRY
	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 1
	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 2
	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 3
	Sheets and Views
	110


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 4
	Sheets and Views
	100


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 5
	Sheets and Views
	210


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 6
	Sheets and Views
	200


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 7
	Sheets and Views
	310


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 8
	Sheets and Views
	300


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 9
	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 10
	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 11
	110_PLN_1110_C-House type A Elevations
	Viewport-7
	Viewport-8


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 12
	110_PLN_1210_E-House type B Elevations
	Viewport-5
	Viewport-6


	19_01029_VARN NAPC Plan 13
	110_PLN_1310_E-House type C Elevations 
	Viewport-17
	Viewport-18






